
AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

Wednesday, May 20, 2020 9:30 AM 

Large Conference Room
County Buildings are closed to the public due to Covid-19 concerns, this meeting will be 
open to the public via conference call only. The meeting date and time will remain the 

same. You may call at that time to access the hearing by following the instructions below:

To access the meeting call: 1-(312)-626-6799, when prompted enter meeting
ID code: 662 016 552

You can also access the meeting online at: 

https://zoom.us/j/662016552

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes

05_13_20 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

Approve Claims For Payment

PAYABLES-DRAINAGE PUBLICATION 05_22_20.PDF

DD 25 Lat 3 & DD 1 Main Tile - Discuss W Possible Action - Change Order No. 3

DD 25 - 6501 - ENGR AND CONTRACTOR SIGNED CHANGE ORDER NO. 
3.PDF

DD 31 WO 278 - Discuss W Possible Action - Repair Summary

DD31 WO278 - REPAIR SUMMARY - ABRIDGED 05_18_20.PDF

DD 68 WO 293 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

DD68 WO293 -INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 05_18_2020.PDF

DD 124 - WO 259 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

DD124 WO259 REPAIR SUMMARY ABRIDGED 05_13_20L.PDF

DD 128 WO 279 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

DD128 WO 279 - INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 05_19_20.PDF

DD 158 WO 285 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

DD158 WO285 INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 05_13_20.PDF

DD Big 4 WO 292 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

DD BIG 4 WO292 INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 05_13_20.PDF

DD H-F 2 WO 286 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary
DD H-F 2 WO 286 - Landon Aldinger's Work Order request was for investigation on parcel 
in H-F2 in Hardin County. Investigation Summary has been received and sent on to 
Franklin County, which is the control county on this joint DD.  

DD H-F2 WO 286 INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 05_14_20.PDF

Discuss W Possible Action - IRUA Correspondence

DD Big 4 Main - Discuss W Possible Action - Tree Removal
DD Big 4 Main - Landowner Jim Cleveland requests clarification on tree removal on main 
open ditch.   

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

15.

16.

https://zoom.us/j/662016552


AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

Wednesday, May 20, 2020 9:30 AM 

Large Conference Room
County Buildings are closed to the public due to Covid-19 concerns, this meeting will be 
open to the public via conference call only. The meeting date and time will remain the 

same. You may call at that time to access the hearing by following the instructions below:

To access the meeting call: 1-(312)-626-6799, when prompted enter meeting
ID code: 662 016 552

You can also access the meeting online at: 

https://zoom.us/j/662016552

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes

05_13_20 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

Approve Claims For Payment

PAYABLES-DRAINAGE PUBLICATION 05_22_20.PDF

DD 25 Lat 3 & DD 1 Main Tile - Discuss W Possible Action - Change Order No. 3

DD 25 - 6501 - ENGR AND CONTRACTOR SIGNED CHANGE ORDER NO. 
3.PDF

DD 31 WO 278 - Discuss W Possible Action - Repair Summary

DD31 WO278 - REPAIR SUMMARY - ABRIDGED 05_18_20.PDF

DD 68 WO 293 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

DD68 WO293 -INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 05_18_2020.PDF

DD 124 - WO 259 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

DD124 WO259 REPAIR SUMMARY ABRIDGED 05_13_20L.PDF

DD 128 WO 279 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

DD128 WO 279 - INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 05_19_20.PDF

DD 158 WO 285 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

DD158 WO285 INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 05_13_20.PDF

DD Big 4 WO 292 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

DD BIG 4 WO292 INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 05_13_20.PDF

DD H-F 2 WO 286 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary
DD H-F 2 WO 286 - Landon Aldinger's Work Order request was for investigation on parcel 
in H-F2 in Hardin County. Investigation Summary has been received and sent on to 
Franklin County, which is the control county on this joint DD.  

DD H-F2 WO 286 INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 05_14_20.PDF

Discuss W Possible Action - IRUA Correspondence

DD Big 4 Main - Discuss W Possible Action - Tree Removal
DD Big 4 Main - Landowner Jim Cleveland requests clarification on tree removal on main 
open ditch.   

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

15.

16.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/e99603cc-d1cf-4eae-8711-45bdb8bc94e9












5/19/2020 4:29:16 PM Page 1 of 1

9,643.45

501.00

Total Regular Payables:

Total Stamped Warrants:

Hardin County
Drainage Claims with Pay Date of 5/15/2020

AmountDescription Vendor

117.60DD 154 - For Prof Svcs After 1/31/20 to 5/05/20 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

1,561.60DD 52 WO 215 - Prof Svcs After 1/31/20 to 5/5/20 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

1,871.05DD 22 WO 176 - Prof Svcs After 3/21/20 to 4/18/20 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

1,716.00DD 22 WO 176 - Crop Damage Claim 2020-5 Terry Swenson

4,377.20DD 22 WO 276 - Parts,Labor, Equipment Honey Creek Land Improvement, LLC

501.00DD 102 - Attend Hrg & Mtg on Rock Bedding/ Wetland Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc





Item Estimated Unit Extended

No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price

1 24” Ø RCP Tile 260 LF $ 70.00 $ 18200.00

2 Type PC-2 Concrete Collar 14 EA $ 500.00 $ 7000.00

3 Private Tile Connection 2 EA $ 600.00 $ 1200.00

4 Tile Removal 260 LF $ 10.00 $ 2600.00

5 Permanent Seeding 0.3 AC $ 3500.00 $ 1050.00

6 Seeding Warranty 1 LS $ 1000.00 $ 1000.00

Item Estimated Unit Extended

No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price

101ALT 12” Ø RCP Tile 780 LF $ 38.00 $ 29640.00

102ALT* 24” Ø Steel Casing (Jack & Bore) 0 LF $ 380.00 $ 0.00

103ALT* 12” Ø DIP Tile 0 LF $ 77.00 $ 0.00

104ALT Intake Junction Structure 3 EA $ 1750.00 $ 5250.00

105ALT***CCTV Tile Inspection 751 LF $ 3.25 $ 2440.75

106ALT Type PC-2 Concrete Collar 4 EA $ 350.00 $ 1400.00

107ALT Private Tile Connection 4 EA $ 600.00 $ 2400.00

108ALT Grading 2 STA $ 350.00 $ 700.00

109ALT Tile Removal 737 LF $ 6.00 $ 4422.00

110ALT Tile Abandonment 73 LF $ 14.00 $ 1022.00

111ALT 12” Ø Hickenbottom Intake 1 EA $ 1000.00 $ 1000.00

112ALT RR Permitting, Flagging, Insurance,Coordination 1 LS $ 6500.00 $ 6500.00

113ALT Locate Existing Lateral Tile 7.37 STA $ 90.00 $ 663.30

114ALT Intake Removal 1 EA $ 300.00 $ 300.00

115ALT* 30” Ø Steel Casing (Jack & Bore) 110 LF $ 560.00 $ 61600.00

116ALT* 18” Ø DIP Tile 135 LF $ 120.00 $ 16200.00

Item Estimated Unit Extended

No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price

201ALT** 12” Ø RCP Tile 751 LF $ 38.00 $ 28538.00

202ALT Type PC-2 Concrete Collar 4 EA $ 350.00 $ 1400.00

203ALT Private Tile Connection 6 EA $ 600.00 $ 3600.00

204ALT Grading 1 STA $ 350.00 $ 350.00

205ALT** Tile Removal 751 LF $ 6.00 $ 4506.00

206ALT 12” Ø Hickenbottom Intake 2 EA $ 1000.00 $ 2000.00

207ALT Locate Existing Lateral Tile 10.6 STA $ 90.00 $ 954.00

Item Estimated Unit Extended

No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price

401ALT** 12” Ø RCP Tile 1257 LF $ 47.00 $ 59079.00

402ALT** Type PC-2 Concrete Collar 2 EA $ 350.00 $ 700.00

403ALT** Tile Removal 5 LF $ 9.00 $ 45.00

Item Estimated Unit Extended

No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price

301 24” Ø Polypropylene Tile 123 LF $ 55.00 $ 6765.00

302 34” Ø Steel Casing (Jack & Bore) 50 LF $ 707.00 $ 35350.00

303 22 ½° x 24” Ø Polypropylene Bend 3 EA $ 450.00 $ 1350.00

304 11 ¼° x 24” Ø Polypropylene Bend 1 EA $ 450.00 $ 450.00

305 Intake Junction Structure 1 EA $ 1750.00 $ 1750.00

306 Type PC-2 Concrete Collar 1 EA $ 350.00 $ 350.00

307 Private Tile Connection 1 EA $ 600.00 $ 600.00

308 Grading 2 STA $ 350.00 $ 700.00

309 Tile Removal 49 LF $ 10.00 $ 490.00

310 Tile Abandonment 60 LF $ 25.00 $ 1500.00

311 Traffic Control 1 LS $ 1650.00 $ 1650.00

312 Seeding 0.3 AC $ 3500.00 $ 1050.00

313 Seeding Warranty 1 LS $ 1000.00 $ 1000.00

314 12” Ø Hickenbottom Intake 1 EA $ 1000.00 $ 1000.00

$ 319,765.05

* - Approved as part of Change Order #2

** - Approved as part of Change Order #3

MAIN 25 DIVISION BID  

LATERAL 3 DIVISION ALTERNATE BID  

LATERAL 3 DIVISION ADDITIONAL ALTERNATE BID  

	MAIN 1 DIVISION BID  

CONTRACT PRICE

LATERAL 3 DIVISION SOUTH PORTION BID







739 PARK AVENUE

ACKLEY, IOWA 50601

PH 641-847-3273  FAX 641-847-2303

CGA

Main Office: 16 East Main Street
Marshalltown, Iowa 50158

Ph 641-752-6701
www.cgaconsultants.com

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc
REPAIRS TO MAIN AND LAT 3 DD 25

HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA

2020

SOUTH PORTION LATERAL 3

PLAN AND FROFILE

12 12

U

N

I

O

N

 
P

A

C

I

F

I

C

 
R

A

I

L

R

O

A

D

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT. NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:\6501\CADD\SURVEY\6501 - PLANS-ADDTIONAL_WORK.DWG; 5/14/2020; 5/14/20205/14/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT. NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ. NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2020-03-30

AutoCAD SHX Text
6501

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LATERAL 3 TILE (  TO   FULL OF MUD)14 TO   FULL OF MUD)12 FULL OF MUD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SHALLOWER PRIVATE TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ORIGINAL LATERAL 3 TILE (IN RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY AND PLUGGED WITH TREE ROOTS SINCE 1974). LEAVE IN PLACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1974 LATERAL 3 TILE REPLACEMENT. CONNECTED TO EXISTING MAIN TILE AT DOWNSTREAM END AND SHALLOWER PRIVATE TILE AT UPSTREAM END.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MAIN TILE  (APPROXIMATE LOCATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATION EQUATION  STA 13+26± AHEAD = STA 12+57± BACKLOCATE EXISTING LATERAL 3 TILE. CONNECT TO EXISTING LATERAL 3 TILE WITH TYPE PC-2 CONCRETE COLLAR IF NECESSARY - LATERAL 3 ADDITIONAL DIVISION.  REMOVE 5 LF OF EXISTING LATERAL 3 TILE AND PLUG DOWNSTREAM END OF EXISTING LATERAL 3 TILE WITH CONCRETE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND AT CENTERLINE OF TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWLINE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWLINE OF LATERAL 3 TILE (FIELD VERIFY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND AT CENTERLINE OF LATERAL 3 TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA 0+00 LOCATE AND CONNECT TO EXISTING MAIN TILE WITH ADS INSERTA TEE OR ENGINEER APPROVED EQUIVALENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 1257 LF OF 12"  TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12"  LATERAL 3 TILE @ 0.20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12"  LATERAL 3 TILE @ 1.48%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12"  LATERAL 3 TILE @ 0.20%
































































































































